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Linda Williams

To: Dale Buys
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010564-TP; Title Change

Ok will do.

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale Buys

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2001 4:10 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: Docket No. 010564-TP; Title Change

Linda,

Docket No. 010564-TP was opened to include TIé19 and TX082. However, TI&19 was already
captured for the same violations of Commission rules in Docket No.

010409-TP. I would like
to remove The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Access One Communications, holder of IXC
Certificate No. 4100 from this docket and add Talk.com Holding Corp. d/b/a Network

Services d/b/a The Phone Company, holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4692.

Please change the title of Docket No. 010564-TP to read:

Investigation of possible violation of Commission Rules 25-4.118 and 25-24.110, F.A.C. or
Chapter 364, F.S., by The Other Phone Company, Inc. d/b/a Access One Communications,

holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4099 and Talk.com Holding Corp. d/b/a Network Services
d/b/a The Phone Company, holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4692.

If you have any questions, call me.
Thanks,

Dale
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